## **Minutes**

**WIDCCC Advisory Committee Location:** 

WIDCCC, 524 Cleveland Blvd. In Caldwell

**Conference/Video Information: Optional** 

Join the Microsoft Teams Meeting at the following link:

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting YTJjZTQ0NzgtZmU1Yy00ZTVkLWFhNWEtYzMxYTE2MDU2Nzhl%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22c8679a4d-fcef-44c7-8339-b6399dc28f6a%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%222bc8351e-6079-4364-b560-14b9149b3522%22%7d

**Date:** September 14, 2022 **Time:** 1:00pm – 2:00pm

Attendees: Sam Kenney, Adam Moravek, Sheri Ainsworth, Chris Wheeler, Kelly Aberasturi, Rebecca Koepnick, Karla Burleson, Nikki

Zogg

	Agenda Item		Discussion	Next Steps/Action
1:00	Call to Order	Kelly, Chair	Introduction and call for any additional agenda items.	
			Kelly called the meeting to order.	
1:02	Meeting Minutes	Kelly, Chair	Call for any revisions to the August 8, 2022, meeting minutes.	Motion to Approve
			Rebekah Koepnick moved to approve the meeting minutes;	Minutes
			Karla Burleson seconded. Motion carried unanimously.	
1:05	SWDH Update	Sam (filling in for Emily)	Safe Teen Assessment Center (STAC) update	
			Youth Crisis Work update	
			SWDH received \$1.5 million to stand-up a Safe Teen	
			Assessment Center. There has been an advisory board	
			assembled to support this work, and Savannah Swisher is the	
			new Project Manager at SWDH leading out on these efforts.	
			The RFP has not been yet released for the Youth Crisis Center,	
			but SWDH is moving forward with identifying a location and	
			working with partners to streamline the process. Sam provided	
			an overview of the assessment center framework model,	
			which aims to divert youth from child welfare and juvenile	
			justice involvement. The model also encourages wrap around	
			services as a continuum of care. The STAC model is viewed as	
			an upstream intervention before law enforcement or child	



			welfare involvement. The new Project Manager will work on engaging the community and parents and promote the services. The funding for this project comes through the Idaho Department of Juvenile Corrections.	
1:20	Crisis Center Update	Adam, Lifeways	Lifeways Crisis Center Update August was very busy for the Crisis Center. The average intake was 6.68/ day, and total monthly intakes were 208. Adam is continuing his work with CITC and the Region 3 Division of Behavioral Health. He also attended a meeting that Nampa Family Justice Center facilitated to address a coordinated community response for elders experiencing homelessness/ abuse/ neglect. Adam is looking to implement some of the practices learned at the crisis center. On average, the crisis center is experiencing 5-6 individuals who are experiencing the MO. Chairman Aberasturi recommended reaching out to AAA for their senior services. Adam also reaches to APS when needed.	
			Adam contributes the uptick in client census to the rollout of 988. The crisis center has seen a decrease in beginning weeks of September. He also thinks weather may have contributed to the increase in census.	
			The crisis center is engaging with the new Optum Idaho Peer Navigator to help clients. This peer navigator is not located at the crisis center but meets the client in the community.	
			Emily and Adam continue to work towards progress of medical clearance for individuals seeking higher level of care.	
			The crisis center is participating in Caldwell Recovery Day on September 17 <sup>th</sup> and is presenting at the CIT Training in Fruitland on September 22 <sup>nd</sup> .	
			Ongoing efforts will continue to address limitations around the 23 hours and 59 minutes length of stay at the crisis center, especially as SWDH explores this same limitation with a youth	

			a crisis center.	
1:55	Wrap up	Kelly, Chair	Next steps and any assignments	Next Meeting:
			Kelly adjourned the meeting.	October 12, 2022